# **CAROLINE SLOTA, RA**

Associate Architect





Caroline joined our architectural team in 2014 after moving back to Chicago from Somerville, Massachusetts. A graduate of the Illinois Institute of Technology and having worked in Boston area firms, Caroline offers our design team experience in the cultural, retail, and residential sectors. She is a Registered Architect and is currently involved in multifamily projects in Chicago and Lake Forest.

#### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Architecture, Specialization in Architecture History and Theory, Illinois Institute of Technology, 2010

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen, Chicago, IL; 2014 - present

Safdie Architects, Somerville, MA; 2011 - 2014

Johnson Roberts Associates, Somerville, MA; 2010 - 2011

Thomas Roszak Architecture, LLC, Chicago, IL; 2009 - 2010

Luminaire,

Chicago, IL; 2007-2008, 2010

## AWARDS + HONORS

IIT Transfer Scholarship, Five Year

Droste Travel Scholarship, Spring 2009

# ACADEMIC INVOLVEMENT

Illinois Institute of Technology, Paris Program, Spring 2009

### **LANGUAGES**

Polish

### **EXPERIENCE**

## Commercial

RH Chicago - The Gallery at the Three Arts Club Chicago, IL

Conservatory of Chongqing Chaotianmen Chongqing, China\*

Parkside Mixed Use Development Toronto, ON, Canada\*

### Cultural

Free Library of Philadelphia, Popular Library Furniture and Interior Renovations Philadelphia, PA\*

Sir Zelman Cowen School of Music Melbourne, Australia\*

## **Multi-Family Residential**

The Parker Fulton Market Chicago, IL

Kelmscott Park Lake Forest, IL

## Single-Family Residential

Multiple Interior Architecture Installations Chicago, IL\*

<sup>\*</sup>Prior to joining Booth Hansen